
 
 

SSD10405 - Condition E9b and E10 Submission 

9 June 2022 

Ms Amy Watson 
Team Leader – Key Sites Assessments 
Department of Planning and Environment 

Dear Amy, 

ATLASSIAN SSD-10405 | POST APPROVAL SUBMISSION | CONDITION E9(B) 
AND E10 

With regard to Conditions E9(b) and E10, this submission provides a condition report of all 
neighbouring buildings, areas, and infrastructure prior to BOJV’s (the Contractors) commencement of 
construction. The Pre-Construction Dilapidation Survey captures the following: 

▪ Identification of areas to be surveyed for the dilapidation survey. The following areas were 
identified: 

‒ Adina Hotel 

‒ TfNSW assets  

‒ TAHE assets 

‒ CPS Building 

▪ Photographic report and records, taken by a suitably qualified surveyor (AusDilaps), capturing the 
existing condition of the buildings prior to BOJV commencement of construction.  

▪ As per the Condition, access was obtained prior to entering the premises of each area, provided 
by each landowner. Additionally, each report has been issued to the landowner’s following the 
survey. 

Consultation: 

▪ Consultation occurred with each relevant landowner prior to conducting each survey.  

▪ Following the completion of the Pre-Construction Dilapidation Survey, the reports have been 
issued to each landowner and Authority as per the Condition (TOGA, CPS, TfNSW, TAHE, 
Council, Certifier and through this submission the Planning Secretary). Evidence of this has been 
provided with the submission. 

See below Dropbox Link containing the Pre-Construction Dilapidation Surveys. This submission is 
provided in this format due to significant file sizes and limitations within the Major Projects Portal. 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/o5m1qxa3nv3xdrd/AACpCXLvx3WAAFKcrPl1fExsa?dl=0 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/o5m1qxa3nv3xdrd/AACpCXLvx3WAAFKcrPl1fExsa?dl=0
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Contained within each folder is the submission letters and supporting documentation issued by Dexus 
to the following landowner's: 

▪ TfNSW 

▪ TAHE 

▪ TOGA 

▪ CPS 

Additional, copies of email correspondence to Heritage NSW and the City of Sydney are attached to 
this letter as evidence that the required documentation has been provided for information.  

Should you require any additional information or clarification please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards, 

 

Simon Gunasekara 
Associate Director 
+61 2 8233 7698 
sgunasekara@urbis.com.au 
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Simon Gunasekara

From: James Campbell <JamesCampbell@built.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 4:13 PM
To: Chrisia Ang
Cc: Simon Gunasekara; Allie Cornish; Whitney Forse; Tom Matthews; Leon Kamel; Miles Nagle
Subject: SSD-10405 - Condition E10 - Pre-Construction Dilapidation Survey Submission

Hi Chrisia,  
 
BOJV have completed the Pre‐Construction Dilapidation Survey for the Atlassian Central Project. To satisfy Condition 
E10 of the Conditions of Consent, please see below Dropbox folder containing a copy of the Pre‐Construction 
Dilapidation Survey reports for all adjoining areas to the construction site: 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/9vuya60y1b5wd5p/AACpJAivdMIabzu‐DiFFOz5Ma?dl=0 
 
See below snapshot of the Condition (E10) being addressed: 

 
As per the Condition, copies have also been provided to the following adjoining owners and stakeholders:  

 TfNSW  

 TAHE  

 TOGA 

 CPS 

 Planning Secretary 

 Council 
 
Kind Regards,  
  
James Campbell 
Site Engineer  
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This e-mail is confidential. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the 
views of the organization by whom they are employed, except when the sender expressly and with authority states them to be so. Built 
has implemented anti-virus software, and whilst all care is taken, it is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that any attachments are 
scanned for viruses prior to use. If you have received this email in error, you must not disclose or use the information in it. Please notify 
the sender by return email and delete it from your system. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with 
the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). 
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Simon Gunasekara

From: James Campbell <JamesCampbell@built.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 4:13 PM
To: Reinah Urqueza
Cc: Simon Gunasekara; Allie Cornish; Whitney Forse; Tom Matthews; Leon Kamel; Miles Nagle
Subject: SSD-10405 - Condition E10 - Pre-Construction Dilapidation Survey Submission

Hi Reinah,  

BOJV have completed the Pre‐Construction Dilapidation Survey for the Atlassian Central Project. To satisfy Condition 
E10 of the Conditions of Consent, please see below Dropbox folder containing a copy of the Pre‐Construction 
Dilapidation Survey reports for all adjoining areas to the construction site: 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/9vuya60y1b5wd5p/AACpJAivdMIabzu‐DiFFOz5Ma?dl=0 

See below snapshot of the Condition (E10) being addressed: 

As per the Condition, copies have also been provided to the following adjoining owners and stakeholders:  

 TfNSW

 TAHE

 TOGA

 CPS

 Planning Secretary

 Heritage NSW

Kind Regards,  

James Campbell 
Site Engineer  
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